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Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27th Floor

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Attn: Nancy Marconi, Reqgistrar

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Mark Rubenstein
mark@shepherdrubenstein.com
Dir. 647-483-0113

November 1, 2024
Our File: EB20240022

Re: EB-2024-0022/EB-2024-0096 — Essex Powerlines Corporation — SEC Submission

We are counsel to the School Energy Coalition (“SEC”). Pursuant to the Decision and Order, this is
SEC’s submission regarding the unsettled aspect of issue 1.1 related to Essex Powerlines
Corporation’s (“EPLC”) request for approval of $150,304 of net capital additions in 2025 related to its

PowerShare Distribution System Operator pilot project.
SEC agrees with the submissions of OEB Staff.

Yours very truly,
Shepherd Rubenstein P.C.

Mark Rubenstein

cc: Brian McKay, SEC (by email)
Applicant and intervenors (by email)
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